6/8/22, 11:16 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Shot #4 for RCQ, scheduled for 3-30-22

STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: Shot #4 for RCQ, scheduled for 3-30-22

1 message

Brandon Willis <Brandon.Willis@martinmarietta.com> Wed, Jun 8, 2022 at 10:53 AM
To: Wayne Stoughton <Wayne.Stoughton@martinmarietta.com>, ken bishop <ken@kidlynx.com>, "Cazier - DNR, Tim"
<tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: David Jordan <David.Jordan@martinmarietta.com>, Jeff Jacoby <Jeff.Jacoby@martinmarietta.com>, Jessica Thomas
<Jessica.Thomas@martinmarietta.com>, Blake McMullin <Blake.Mcmullin@martinmarietta.com>, "Miller, Matthew"
<MMiller@swenergy.com>

Edit: obviously not shot 4 scheduled for march 30, Scheduled for June 13t 2022

From: Brandon Willis

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Wayne Stoughton <Wayne.Stoughton@martinmarietta.com>; 'ken bishop' <ken@kidlynx.com>; '‘Cazier - DNR, Tim'
<tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: David Jordan <David.Jordan@martinmarietta.com>; Jeff Jacoby <Jeff.Jacoby@martinmarietta.com>; Jessica
Thomas <Jessica.Thomas@martinmarietta.com>; Blake McMullin <Blake.Mcmullin@martinmarietta.com>; 'Miller,
Matthew' <MMiller@swenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Shot #4 for RCQ, scheduled for 3-30-22

Good Morning Ken,

We are looking to put off the next shot at RCQ on Monday, June 13th 2022 between the permit hours of 8 am — 3 pm,
estimating the shot to go off at 12:30 pm pending weather and/or mechanical issues. Shot will be on Bench 3. Wayne or
myself will reach out to you 1 hour prior to shooting.

Thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=5f09c8c280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1728278212719807156%7Cmsg-f%3A17350862845418...
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